Village of Egg Harbor
Utility Committee Meeting Minutes
May 21%, 2019 at 11:00 a.m.
Paul J. Bertschinger Community Center
7860 STH 42, Egg Harbor, W1 54209

Call to order and approval of the agenda

Heller called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. Those in attendance were John Heller, Adolf
Walser, Tom Prohl, TC Johnson, Tom Strong, Bert Sawyer, and Megan Vandermause. Also
in attendance from McMahon Engineering was Tom Kispert.

Prohl moved to approve the agenda, second by Johnson, motion carried.

Approve March 19", 2019 meeting minutes

Strong Moved to approve the March 19", 2019 meeting minutes, second by Prohl, motion

carried.

Open Session (Limited to Ten Minutes)

Heller asked if everything is going smoothly with Hatch regarding their waste.
Sawyer stated that they are working with a company to add bacteria and are adjusting
their PH.

Vandermause reviewed a letter addressed from the Village of Egg Harbor to Bert

Sawyer.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Manager report

Sawyer’s April report was included in the agenda packet.

The flows are up for the last two months, but the plant is under the limits and the
system is working as well as it can right now.

With the water levels being so high right now, there are some water problems in the
Point Beach area.

Some of the properties have water in their basement, and some property owners with
drains that drain out to the bay are having trouble because the waves are crashing into
the drain.

Heller stated that the Village has some old debts that have been retired so the WWTP
fund is in pretty good shape.

Strong asked if there is anything new on Alpine and Heller stated the bill was
adjusted to the correct rate and the new amount was not paid.

Johnson stated that there was a family in his neighborhood that didn’t know they
were supposed to be paying a sewer bill and when they told the Village they had a
bill added.

5. Discussion of REU evaluation

Sawyer stated with what was found with the large account that was being billed an
incorrect REU calculation, he started doing some digging regarding commercial
REUSs in the Village.

Sawyer stated that over the past several years the commercial REU forms were not
updated.



Sawyer stated that he cannot find a record of the forms from when the REU
calculations were first determined.

Sawyer stated that in some cases the REU calculations are correct and sometimes the
REU calculations are incorrect.

Sawyer stated that once he has the incorrect calculations figured out, the committee
should decide if the incorrect REU calculations should be reviewed.

Sawyer is putting a list together that he will provide updated commercial REU survey
forms to the committee.

Each business will have two sheets stapled together explaining how their calculation
was figured out and what their bill is.

Johnson asked when the last time the REU calculations were inspected and Sawyer
stated that the McMahon complete their REU study in 2012, and there hasn’t been a
study complete since then.

Sawyer has become familiar with the REU program that McMahon put together for
the Village in 2012.

Kispert stated that the original list that was done back in 2012 was received by
McMahon from the Village staff at the time.

Sawyer stated that the confusing part about the list is that for businesses with multiple
business locations the REUs were calculated under one address not each individual
address.

Sawyer is currently going through the list and is trying to list the addresses
individually so that in case a place sells it is easier to reevaluate the REUS.

Sawyer stated that once he determines which REU forms do not match the bill, staff
will need to go back to the business to recalculate the REUs. The recalculated REUs
will then be reviewed by the committee and then a letter to the business owner to
notify them of the change in REUs will be sent.

Heller will join Sawyer when the REUs are revaluated.

6. WWTP Facilities Plan update

Kispert stated that McMahon has prepared a draft document and he will go through
the draft document to provide a general overview.

Kispert stated that the draft is about 80% to 90% of what will be included in the final
document.

Kispert stated that there is an introduction that reviews the wastewater treatment
process.

Chapter three outlines requirements of facility planning and reviews some history and
topography of the Egg Harbor Wastewater Treatment Plant.

Kispert stated that the draft plan reviews the infrastructure that the WWTP has.

The last part of chapter three includes a needs assessment which reviews the capacity
of the various processes.

The Village is good to go with three lift stations, but the main lift station needs some
work.

There is a compliance issue with electrical equipment at the main lift station as well
as at the WWTP facility.

Kispert stated that the design conditions are also reviewed in the draft plan as well as
a look at where the treatment might go in the future.



Infiltration and in flow was also looked at, rather than taking a very detailed look,
McMahon took the max day flow compared to the infiltration and in flow.

Taking a worst case scenario makes this easier to compare.

Under future conditions the 20 year planning period is looked at.

The permanent population growth in the Village of Egg Harbor as projected by the
Wisconsin Department of Revenue is projected to stay the same or decline.

The original design criteria are very large compared to the current flows and loadings
that the WWTP currently has.

In Chapter 6 alternatives are looked at.

Sizing wise based on projected growth, capacity issues related to the main lift station
and headworks need to be reviewed and equipment replacement is also included in
this.

It is not a matter of creating a completely new process in the Village because the
Village has enough capacity in the system.

Prohl stated that it sounds like the Village has done their homework in the past and
the Village does not have significant growth so as long as things are kept well
maintained and certain issues that come up are addressed the WWTP is in good
shape.

There will be a cost effective analysis included in the draft plan that includes an
opinion of probable cost.

There is an environmental assessment that is included in the draft plan.

There will be one more chapter added and that will include the recommended plan.
Included in Chapter 6, Section 6, Page 3 there is a summary of alternatives which will
actually become the recommended plan.

Kispert reviewed the alternatives that were included in this section of the draft plan.
Stand by power is going to be a big deal in the draft plan.

The Village has 40 horse power pumps at the main lift station now but the pumps will
be increased to about 100 horse power pumps.

Kispert stated that the Village is looking to maximize the capacity of the beach lift
station.

To go to the 850 gallons per minute pumps we would have to be put in a generator
and the switch gear would have to be updated.

Kispert stated that the Village would be better served to increase the capacity of the
pipe once.

Heller stated that he made a list as far as the beach lift station and he thought it would
be a good idea to list the options that are available and review them. Kispert also
recommended that the positives and negatives for each option be listed.

Option 1 would be to keep the existing lift station and do nothing with it.

Option 2 would be to keep the lift station where it is but max out the pumping
capacity to 850 gallons per minutes.

Option 3 would be to put in new pumps but increase capacity of the wet well.

Option 4 would be the same as option three but move the lift station to a new
location.

Prohl asked if the wet well would be the underground storage tank and Kispert stated
that this is correct.

The volume of the main lift station’s current wet well is 414 gallons.



Kispert stated that the sewer should not be surcharged because it will cause backups
all over the system.

Heller stated that the list of positive and negatives should be made and then the
committee should think about the list for the next meeting

Kispert stated that discharge rate of 850 gallons a minute minimum compared to the
proposed wet well volume will create a minimum pumping time of 16.5 minutes
which equals four pump starts per hour max.

Strong asked Kispert to clarify this.

Kispert stated that this is the amount of time between the pump starting and needing
to start again.

If the flow is coming in at 850 gallons per minute, the pump never shuts off which is
okay, but if the flow is all the way down to 0 the pump never runs.

If the flow is coming in slower than the pump can pump, the pump start time is
longer.

Heller stated that he thinks this type of thinking should be used to properly size the
equipment and put together an approximately cost.

Equalizations of the flows allow the flow to come in faster and be processed faster so
the need to equalize is less.

Heller stated that he and Sawyer visited the Sister Bay plant and they have a 12 inch
force main from their main lift station going up to their treatment plant and they
pump up to 1600 gallons per minutes and they have a surprisingly small wet well.
Johnson asked if everything is pumped to one lift station like the Village of Egg
Harbor and Heller confirmed that Sister Bay also pumps to one lift station, but the
Village of Egg Harbor has a longer distance to the treatment plant and more
elevation.

Strong stated in a perfect scenario the Village would have a new lift station and new
pumps. Kispert stated that there would be one main pump and a backup pump.

The more flow that is put through the pipe the greater the friction losses are.

Sawyer asked if we go ahead with a new lift station and one pump is a 850 gallon per
minute pump what Kispert thinks the pump will pump and Kispert stated that the
pump should start pumping the full capacity.

Sawyer asked this because the pumps now do not pump the 450 gallons they are
supposed to and Kispert stated that this is because the pumps are 30 years old and
have hydraulic problems with the pumping system.

Kispert stated that the math needs to be done correctly.

Johnson asked if the Village ever got to the point of needing to move the lift station if
eminent domain could be enforced and Kispert stated that this is a legal question but
he doesn’t think so.

A new headworks building and the new capacity would have to match the new lift
station plus the septage receiving system could be used as a backup.

The new operation would be that the beach lift station pumps to the new facility and
the septage receiving pumps to the existing facilities and they would be connected so
that one could be used if the other needs maintenance.

All the flow that gets pumped is in the headworks building.

The four aerator drives would have VFDs and controls to the SCADA system.

The existing UV system would be replaced because it has been in existence for 21
years. It is hard to find equipment to maintenance outdated equipment.



The UV system is the original system.

Consideration would be given to the stand by generator.

Necessitates to get the material through the plant as well as exit lighting would all be
connected to a backup generator Sawyer has suggested putting in a generator that
could power the entire treatment plant.

All of the design criteria are listed based on what the WWTP system has now.

Up at the headworks influence screening one new unit would be added to process
1,000 gallons a minute minimum.

The capacity of the existing headworks is 500 gallons per minute which would be
kept as is and used for septic receiving.

For grit removal a single unit with a channel would be put in and would be the same
as the plant has now.

Secondary treatment is the activated sludge process and all of the design parameters
are the existing parameters.

Chapter 3 on page 16 reviews the max month which is compared to the design
loadings and the max day during those months.

There is such a thing of over designing the capacities.

Some of the other parameters that the Village has are well within the design loadings.
A new disinfection system would be added with a minimum capacity of 1,000 gallons
per minute.

Johnson asked if the disinfection system should be updated before the rest of the
system and Kispert stated that there would be a cost savings if the whole project was
done at once.

Sawyer stated that the disinfection system should be fine until the entire system can
be updated.

Bio solids and chemical feeds are fine as is.

Septage receiving tanks do not have be rearranged.

Heller asked if McMahon has put numbers on any of the equipment costs and Kispert
stated that he has not done this yet.

Nothing needs to be decided but something the committee needs to think about is the
pump capacity down at the beach lift station.

Kispert reviewed the options for the new head works facility.

A grit washer would be added to take the organics out so that it is 95% grit and 5%
organics.

Kispert reviewed options for placement of the new head works building.

Kispert stated that he prefers option A because there are cost savings, but option C
would be the easiest to build.

Heller asked if the head works is heated and Kispert stated that it is.

The electrical room would have a door on each end in case of an emergency.

The new electrical room would completely replace the current electrical room.
Kispert added a two stall garage to the new headworks building, but the Village
would not have to add this.

Strong asked Kispert to clarify the new flows from the beach lift station to the new
headworks facility.

Kispert reviewed a flow scammatic for the new flow routes.

The UV building would not need to be changed but the system would have to be
updated.



This building used to be an old chlorine contact tank. This system could be down in
the non-disinfection season.

Strong asked if all of the septage would continue to go through the existing
equipment and Kispert stated that this is the case but it could be diverted to the new
system if needed.

This way there would be no flow impact between the septage receiving and the rest of
the system.

Heller asked if the aerobic digester is currently cleaned manually and Kispert stated
that the way staff is currently handling this is very smart.

Kipsert will finish the final chapter as well as chapter 9 with a summary of the
recommended plan and costs associated with it.

Right now the main lift station has suction lift pumps. Kispert stated that he does not
like using these types of pumps.

The other three lift stations now have submersible pumps.

The configuration of the submersible pumps would be bigger.

Kispert stated that there is also a dry pit submersible pump that could be used. The
pump can be used dry or submersible.

When a submersible pump needs maintenance it has to be pulled out and would
require lifting equipment to get the pump out.

Sawyer asked if there is a vendor in northeast Wisconsin that has dry pit submersible
pump.

Kispert isn’t making a specific recommendation, but he is presenting different
options.

A dry pit submersible pump would require a building.

Heller stated that he thinks the committee needs to review the economics of each of
the options.

Sawyer stated that if there is a vendor that has the dry pit submersible pump he would
like to go and look at the pumps.

Kispert stated that a building aspect is a good option from a maintenance standpoint.
Sawyer stated that when it was super cold this winter the backup generator at the
White CIiff lift station would not show the reader screen because it was so cold.
Heller asked Kispert what the next steps are and Kispert stated that he will complete
the draft plan based on what was discussed at the meeting today, and he will put some
costs together.

Strong asked if there is any reason to consider VFDs for down at the main lift station
and Kispert stated that the main lift station has VFDs now.

Strong asked if the main lift station could be done first so that the headworks would
not be overwhelmed.

Kispert stated that a pump curve can be reviewed to understand the increase of flow
and head capacity.

Sawyer stated that if the Village goes ahead with the project, the lift station could be
built when the headworks is being built it just can’t be put online until the headworks
is done.

The head works has to be ready to go the same day the lift station is switched over.
Kispert stated that there is potential to do what Strong said, but this would need to be
very carefully thought of.

Strong stated that he asked this question because of costs.



7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

e Strong asked if after the committee reviews the draft facilities management plan if the
committee members can email Kispert directly and Kispert stated that this is fine.

VFD replacement update

e Sawyer stated that after looking on the estimates on the prices regarding the VFDs he
feels as though the Village can wait until the plant upgrade is done the VFDs could
be incorporated in the overall project.

o Kispert stated that when there is a very small project there is still a bidding process
that has be done and the onsite and the construction all has to be done.

o Kispert stated that if the WWTP can truly wait it would make sense to wait and do
the project all together.

e Prohl stated that if Sawyer is comfortable with updating the VVFDs with the rest of the
plant

2019 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR)

e The report is actually the 2018 report not the 2019 report as noted on the agenda as
the report is always filed for the previous year.

e The WWTP met all of the limits and the Village ended up with all As on the grade
report.

e Kispert asked if the WWTP got any points and Sawyer stated that if the WWTP
receives a number of points the DNR can step in and tell the Village they have to do
upgrades.

The committee thanked the WWTP crew for being very diligent workers.

CLOSED SESSION per State Statute 19.85(1)(e) for deliberating or negotiating the
purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other
specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed
session; on the basis that bargaining reasons require a closed session to promote a fair
bargaining process and then to RETURN TO OPEN SESSION to take further action or
to adjourn the meeting.

Heller moved to enter closed session per state statute 19.85(1)(e) for deliberating or
negotiating the purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or
conducting other specificed public business, whenever competitive or bargaining
reasons require a closed session; on the basis that bargaining reasons require a closed
session to promote a fair bargaining process and then to return to open session to take
further action or to adjorn the meeting, second by srong, roll call vote, Heller — aye,
Walser — absent, Prohl — aye, Johnson — aye, Strong — aye, motion carried.

Prohl moved to return to open session, second by Johnson, Heller — aye, Prohl — aye,
Johnson — aye, Strong — aye, Walser — absent, motion carried.

Next Meeting Time and Date
The next meeting is June 18", 2019 starting at 11:00 a.m.

Adjourn
Heller moved to adjourn at 12:56 p.m., second by Johnson, motion carried.



